From: Lee, Cheryl
Sent: 5/2/20129:11:07 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: 2012 Plans issues

Yes, Friday 11-12pm works for me.

Thanks,
Cheryl

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 7:56 PM

To: Lee, Cheryl

Subject: RE: 2012 Plans issues

Cheryl,

Would a conference call on Friday from 11-12 work?

We can use the conference call number below.

Thanks,
Meredith

Dial-in #:
MEETING NUMBER:[Redacted __|(please also dial astericks)

From: Lee, Cheryl [mailto:cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 10:29 AM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: 2012 Plans issues

Meredith,

| wanted to follow-up on last week's meeting. We ended up not having time to discuss any of the

proposals/requirements of the 2012 RPS Plans ACR outside of Section 6.5, Quantitative Information. Is

it possible to schedule another call/meeting?

Some options for this week:
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Wed (5/2): anytime except 12:30-2:30pm
Thurs (5/3) anytime after 2pm
Friday (5/4): anytime before 12pm

Thank you,
Cheryl

Cheryl Lee

Policy Analyst

Renewable Procurement and Resource Planning, Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission

cnl@cpuc.ca.gov

(415) 703-2167
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